

## Career Summary:

I have a very strong academic background in designing combined with over 18 years work experience in architecture, structure, civil, oil and gas. My current employment credentials at successful civil and pipeline engineering firms. I have also trained group of team members on how to create drawing deliverables for IFB and IFC packages.

## Employment History:

- Houston Community College 2016 – Present  
Part time - Instructor  
Courses: Civil Drafting 2330 and Basic AutoCAD 1309
- Universal Pegasus International 2008 – Present  
Full time - Lead Project
- PPI Technology Services, L.P. 2005 – 2008  
Designer III
- Tan Associates, Inc. 2000 – 2005  
Architectural/Structural Designer IV
- Time Warner Cable 1999 – 2000  
Drafter

## Education:

- Houston Community College, graduated in May of 2003 with Highest Honors, 4.0 GPA  
Associate in Applied Science Drafting and Design Technology.

## Specialized Training:

- Certificate of Completion Basic and Intermediate AutoCAD at Houston Community College 2017
- Certificate of Completion Arc MAP / Arc GIS at Universal Ensco, Inc. 2012

## Affiliations:

- AutoCAD Civil 3D 2017
- AutoCAD/ Advanced CAD
- Civil Drafting/Structural Drafting
- Arc MAP/GIS
- SolidWorks
- Autodesk Inventor
- Mechanical Drafting
- Autodesk Architectural Land Desktop/Architecture Drafting Residential
- Microsoft Office/ Microsoft Outlook